STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

TO: Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) Sponsors

FROM: John Frassinelli, Chief
Bureau of Health/Nutrition, Family Services and Adult Education

DATE: July 22, 2015

SUBJECT: Operational Memorandum #07A-15, #09C-15 and #08H-15
Rates of Reimbursement, 2015-16

The following CACFP rates of reimbursement are effective July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016:

CENTER PROGRAMS (Federal CFDA No. 10.558)

Meals Check ID
Breakfasts 20518
Free $ 1.66
Reduced $ 1.36
Over Income $ .29

Lunches and Suppers

Free $ 3.07
Reduced $ 2.67
Over Income $ .29

Supplements (Snacks)

Free $ .84

Reduced $ 42

Over Income $ .07
Cash-In-Lieu of Commodities $ .2375

HOME PROGRAMS (Federal CFDA No. 10.558)

Meals Tier | Tier 11 Check ID
Breakfasts $ 132 $ A48 20518
Lunches and Suppers $ 248 $ 150
Supplements (Snacks) $ 74 $ .20
Administrative Rates Check ID
1-50 Homes $ 111 20514
51-200 Homes $ 85
201-1000 Homes $ 66
Each Home over 1000 $ 58

If there are any questions about this information, contacts are as follows:

Day Care Center Sponsors: Susan Boyle at 860-807-2074, Celia Cordero at 860-807-2076 or
Benedict Onye at 860-807-2080.

Day Care Home Sponsors: Celia Cordero at 860-807-2076 or Terese Maineri at 860-807-2145.
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